

From: [Russell, Laura](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Hughes, Matthew](#); dominick@mdswlegal.com; ward@mdswlegal.com; amy@mdswlegal.com
Subject: Motion for Extension of Time - Appellate Case No. 2025-002543
Date: Friday, June 26, 2026 12:40:46 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[Letter to SC Court of Appeals regarding motion for extension of time filing fee-C.pdf](#)
[Notice of Limited Appearance-C.pdf](#)
[Motion for Extension of time with Exhibits-C.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***



Laura Russell
Paralegal

 (864) 751-7736

 lrussell@foxrothschild.com

 2 W. Washington Street
Suite 1100
Greenville, SC 29601

This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at Fox Rothschild LLP by replying to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.